# **March 2017**

Prosser CIA Coalition	1			
3.16.2017		8:15 am- 9:30 am	Bethel	
Meeting called by	Jim Hopwood, Ch	air	-	
Type of meeting	Monthly General Membership			
Secretary	Shayla Pambrun			
Attendees	Jim Hopwood, Jen Dorsett, Shayla Pambrun, Shelley Little, Rachel Shaw, Thomas Hunt, Lishka Springer, Heather Morse, Erika Wassom, Jolly Nyevett, Dena Lodahl, Suzi Strausz, Zebbie Castijella, Nataly Alvarez, Tye Taylor, Kristi Haynes, Mark Lee.			
Call to Order				
Shayla Pambrun	Reading and Approval of February's Minutes			
Moved to approve: Zebbio	e Castijella ; 2 <sup>nd</sup> : E	rika Wassom		
Approved: No Corrections				
Shelley Little	Treasurer Report January			
Most of expenses were for staff. Then also CIS and the trailer. We have lots of money to do great work.				
Rachel Shaw	Mission Accord			
Mission is at the top of our meeting agenda.				
New Business				
Strategy Updates				
Shayla & Lishka	Youth Coalitions			
Compliance Checks: Partnering with the Department of Health to do Vaping Compliance Checks. May use at Spring Youth Forum.				
Sticker Shock: Working w	ith retailers to put	stickers on alcohol warning of the consequer	nces of providing to minors	
PI Services: Big caseload with a lot of need and those as "affected others" who are receiving intervention and coping skills.				
Middle School: Prepping for Youth Mental Health Awareness Week.				
Shayla Pambrun	Guiding Good Ch	oices		
23 families and about 30 kids served from this program. Done until next year for another session.				
Heather Morse	Communities in	Schools		
Saw news piece on the weekend food program and the food cabinet.				
Community Partner Upda	tes			
Rachel Shaw	Community			
The City Council unanimo	usly approved the	extension on the marijuana shop moratorium	for 120 days.	
Jim Hopwood	Religious			
Spent time in Portland for	or a Celebrate Reco	overy Conference to learn more.		
Mark Lee	YSP			
Did a training in Walla Walla as they have experienced 7 suicides this year. They are wanting more training.			ting more training.	
Kristi Haynes	ESD			
YMHFA training went well	with a diverse grou	up of peole. Need more faith based represent	tation.	
Heather Morris	Community			
I will tell my clients to contact the coalition or come to the event for lock boxes.				
Zebbie	Community			
Will be starting April 3 for the KPD Cadet program.				
Dena Lodahl	Boys and Girls Cl			
75 teen members and non members have been attending late hours and monthly outreach programs. Last month was dodgeball will work on Summer programs too. Personally affected by suicide and appreciate the coalitions work.				
Suzie Strausz	Community			
Reading through Mustangs for Mustangs Scholarship application essays. Very impactful. Will help to make some church connections.				

## **March 2017**

Iolly Nyevett	CIS

5 staff went to the YMHFA. Will work to get connected to convoy of hope for more faith representation and partner with CLASS. There will be a poverty talk at Shalom in Richland at 10.

#### **Prevention ERA activity**

Prevention has changed a lot over the decades. There is a lot more education and knowledge and research based prevention work now.

#### **Coalition Updates**

#### **Events and Projects**

### Jim & Jen Lock Box Event

Will be hosting another event at Bethel on May 20. Sunny Wright's son is earning his Eagle Award and will be handling the marketing of the event. His goal is to have 400 attendees. Will be in need of volunteers from 7 until 2 for the 8-1 event. Will have participants fill out a short survey while standing in line. Then they will go through educational stations to learn how to use the box, adjust the combination, how to use a medication monitoring sheet, and education on prevention and drop box locations.

Jen Dorsett Sector Summit

Register now for April 24 event in Pasco. Want ALL members to participate. There will be lunch and a project at lunch time.

#### len Dorsett Youth Mental Health First Aid Training

May 19 at the Prosser PUD. Intended for non-mental health professionals that encounter youth. District has 15 of the spots, but 15 additional spots are available. Free for coalition members or school district employees. \$10 for others. Really targeting religious sector.

Jen Dorsett Hidden in Plain Sight

Need headboard for a twin bed with shelving in it. Trial run date to come soon!

#### **Paperwork**

Jim Hopwood Match Documents

Complete every month. Do not include time for any activities where you sign in, but do include mileage, use of space or materials, and prep for those activities. No need to total lines. This is a requirement for our grant.

Erika & Jen Membership Agreements/ Background Checks

These are due and are a requirement. Please submit yours.